

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 42297 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Temporary agency contracts and spend

Your request is set out below:

1. Neutral Vend (NV) or Master Vend (MV) Agency Supplier:

	Medical	Allied Health Professionals (AHPs)	Nursing	Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC)
Name of the NV or MV agency supplier	N/A – agency doctor requirements are emailed out and booked with agencies on workforce alliance framework.	NHSP		
Expiry date of contract with the NV or MV agency supplier?		31st March 2026		

2. Direct Engagement (DE):

	Medical	Allied Health Professionals (AHPs)	Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC)
Name of the DE provider	N/A		
Expiry date of contract with the DE provider			
% of DE currently achieved			

3. Financial Year 2022/2023 (or most recent if available) - spend figures on temporary agency staffing – (worker pay & agency commission only):

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

	Spend
Medical	£3,021,856
Allied Health Professionals (AHPs)	£87,814
Nursing	Qualified £3,935,138/Unqualified £77,128
Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC)	£911,914

4. Financial Year 2022/2023 - number of hours worked by temporary agency workers:

	Spend
Medical	43488
Allied Health Professionals (AHPs)	2071.05
Nursing	106422.33
Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC)	271.45

5. Does the Trust or Health Board currently operate a Non-Medical Non-Clinical Staff Bank?

Yes

- If yes, what is the name of the provider?

NHSP

- Expiry Date of the contract with the provider

31/03/2026

6. Does the Trust or Health Board utilise an Insourcing Contracting provider in place?

No

- If yes, what is the name of the provider?
- Expiry Date of the contract with the provider

7. Contact responsible for temporary agency staffing at the Trust or Health Board:

- Workforce Lead
- Procurement Lead
- Finance Lead

In order to ensure that staff are able to fully meet their organisational public duties, personal contact details for individuals are exempt from release under section 36 (conduct of public affairs) Freedom of Information Act 2000, and both the public interest test, and prejudice test enable the organisation to engage this exemption in this instance. For further information about how to contact the organisation please see our website at [KMPT | Contact us](#)

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department